LAKE LURE MARINE COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING PACKET

Tuesday, June 12, 2018

Mayor Kevin Cooley

Mayor Pro Tem John Moore Commissioner Bob Cameron

Commissioner Stephen Webber Commissioner John Kilby




REGULAR MEETING OF THE
LAKE LURE MARINE COMMISSION

Tuesday, June 12, 2018
4:00 P.M.
Lake Lure Municipal Center

AGENDA
Call to Order
Invocation
Approve the Agenda

Public Forum: The public is invited to speak on any non-agenda and/or consent
agenda topics. Comments should be limited to less than five minutes.

Public Hearing - Resolution No. 18-06-12 of the Town of Lake Lure Marine
Commission Amending the Lake Use Regulations.

Consent Agenda:

A.  Meeting Minutes Adoption
o Suggested Motion: Adopt the March 13, 2018 Regular Meeting
Minutes

New Business:

A.  Adoption of Resolution No. 18-06-12 of the Town of Lake Lure Marine
Commission Amending the Lake Use Regulations.
e Suggested Motion: - To Adopt Resolution No. 18-06-12 amending the
Lake Use Regulations.

B. Lake Commercial License Request for a Rental Livery Boat
e Suggested Motion: To approve a 2018 Lake Commercial License for
James Robinson for one motorized rental livery boat.

Ce Lake Commercial License Request for a Rental Livery Boat
e Suggested Motion: To deny the request from Hunter Alexander for a
2018 Lake Commercial License for one motorized rental livery boat.



Page 2 — Marine Commission Meeting Agenda
June 12, 2018

D. Amend the Commercial Boat Permit Model
e Suggested Motion: To amend the Commercial Boat Permit Model to
allow room for one additional boat.

E. Town Marina Slips Priority Policy
e Suggested Motion: To continue to give priority to current Town
Marina slip renters and to give Lake Lure property owners priority on
the waiting list, and to move those called for a slip on the waiting list
to the bottom if they do not wish for a slip at that time but want to
remain on the waiting list.

8. Adjournment



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE LAKE LURE MARINE
COMMISSION HELD TUESDAY, MARCH 13, 2018, 5:00 P.M. AT THE LAKE
LURE MUNICIPAL CENTER

PRESENT: Mayor Kevin Cooley
Mayor Pro Tem John W. Moore
Commissioner Bob Cameron
Commissioner John Kilby
Commissioner Stephen Webber
Ron Nalley, Town Manager

ABSENT: N/A

I CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Kevin Cooley called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.

[ INVOCATION

Mayor Kevin Cooley gave the invocation.

[ APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA ]

Commissioner Bob Cameron made a motion to approve the Agenda as presented.
Commissioner John Kilby seconded and the motion carried 4-0.

[ PUBLIC FORUM |

Mayor Kevin Cooley invited the audience to speak during public forum. No one
from the public requested to speak at this time.




Page 2 - Minutes of the March 13, 2018 Regular Lake Lure Marine Commission
Meeting

A. PUBLIC HEARING — RESOLUTION NO. 18-03-13 AMENDING THE
LAKE USE REGULATIONS

Mayor Kevin Cooley opened the Public Hearing and invited the audience to speak
regarding Resolution 18-03-13. No one from the public requested to speak at this time.

Commissioner Bob Cameron made a motion to close the public hearing. Mayor
Pro Tem John Moore seconded and the motion carried 4-0.

CONSENT AGENDA

Mayor Kevin Cooley presented the Consent Agenda and asked if any items
should be removed before calling for action.

Commissioner Bob Cameron made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as

presented. Mayor Pro Tem John Moore seconded and the motion carried 4-0. Therefore,
the Consent Agenda incorporating the following item was unanimously approved:

A.  Adopt the December 12, 2017 Regular Meeting Minutes

NEW BUSINESS

A. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 18-03-13
AMENDING THE LAKE USE REGULATIONS

Commissioner Stephen Webber stated that the proposed amendment to Section
4.01(K) of the Lake Structure Regulations requires all applicants who apply for a
commercial license to purchase the commercial permit(s) before the Marine Commission
approves the license. He questioned Council’s authority in requiring applicants to pay for
boat permits before approval of their lake commercial license. Lake Operations Director
Givens felt that it would be a matter to discuss with the Town Attorney. Mr. Givens
explained that in requiring this, it would more accurately reflect the number of permits in
the Commercial Model. He further explained that the proposed amendment to Section
4.01(K) was added as a result of applicants requesting more commercial permits than
were needed, mentioning that it takes up space in the Commercial Model. Commissioner
Stephen Webber did not feel that the Town could legally require applicants to purchase
commercial permits for boats that they may not use. Commissioner John Kilby suggested
adding a deadline for the purchase of commercial permits, stating that if the deadline is
not met, those boats would be removed from the Commercial Model.

Commissioner Stephen Webber made a motion to defer this item to the next
quarterly meeting for further research.




Page 3 - Minutes of the March 13, 2018 Regular Lake Lure Marine Commission
Meeting

Following discussion, Commissioner Stephen Webber amended the original
motion and moved to approve Resolution No. 18-03-13 as presented, with the exception
of Section 4.01(K). Commissioner Bob Cameron seconded and the motion carried 4-0.

Commissioner Bob Cameron suggested adding a deadline of April 15" for the
purchase of commercial boat permits. Council asked that the Lake Advisory Board study
this matter further at their next meeting and bring a recommendation back to the Marine
Commission.

NEW BUSINESS

B. REVISION TO THE BOAT PERMIT MODEL

Lake Operations Director Dean Givens provided an update on the boat permit
model stating that the Commercial Model only allows for 0.7 hours in the “Livery
Greater than 10hp” category. He explained that moving two percent of the unused hours
from “Livery Less than 10hp” to “Livery Greater than 10hp” would allow room for two
additional boats in the Commercial Model. He stated that this should not have an impact
on the “Livery Less than 10hp” category, noting that there has not been a demand for
those types of permits in the past.

Following review and discussion, Commissioner Bob Cameron made a motion to
amend the 2018 Commercial Boat Permit Model, moving two percent unused hours from
“Livery Less than 10hp” to “Livery Greater than 10hp,” to allow for two additional boats
in the “Livery Greater than 10hp” category. Mayor Pro Tem John Moore seconded and
the motion carried 4-0.

NEW BUSINESS

C. REQUEST FOR A LAKE COMMERCIAL LICENSE

Following a brief discussion, Commissioner Stephen Webber made a motion to
approve a 2018 Lake Commercial License for Dan Breneman for one motorized rental
livery boat. Commissioner John Kilby seconded and the motion carried 4-0.




|

Page 4 - Minutes of the March 13, 2018 Regular Lake Lure Marine Commission
Meeting

NEW BUSINESS

D. REQUEST FOR A LAKE COMMERCIAL LICENSE

Following a brief discussion, Commissioner Bob Cameron made a motion to
approve a 2018 Lake Commercial License for Byron Marsh, with Lake Dog Properties,
for one motorized rental livery boat. Commissioner John Kilby seconded and the motion
carried 4-0.

Commissioner Stephen Webber noted that the Lake Commercial License Forms
were out-of-date and should be updated.

NEW BUSINESS

E. TOWN MARINA SLIPS PRIORITY POLICY

Commissioner John Kilby pointed out that the current policy for marina slip
rentals are based on a first-come, first-serve basis and felt that tax paying residents of
Lake Lure should have priority over non-residents. He mentioned that there are currently
24 Lake Lure tax paying citizens on the waiting list and 23 non-residents currently
renting marina slips.

Commissioner Stephen Webber made a motion to task the Lake Advisory Board
to review and discuss the Marina Slip Priority Policy and report back to the Marine
Commission at their next meeting. Commissioner Bob Cameron seconded and the motion
carried 4-0.

Mayor Pro Tem John Moore suggested the Marine Commission discuss and
consider the meeting time change, as noted on the Agenda for Town Council. The Board
had no objections to changing the time of the meeting.




Page 5 - Minutes of the March 13, 2018 Regular Lake Lure Marine Commission
Meeting

ADJOURNMENT

With no further business, Commissioner Bob Cameron made a motion to adjourn
the meeting at 5:36 p.m. Commissioner Stephen Webber seconded and the motion carried
4-0.

Michelle Jolley,
Lake Lure Marine Commission Clerk




Agenda Item: 7 A



LAKE LURE MARINE COMMISSION

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION
Meeting Date: June 12,2018

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 18-06-12, Proposed Amendments to the Lake Use Regulations

AGENDA INFORMATION:

Agenda Location:  Public Hearings and New Business
Item Number: Aand A

Department: Lake Operations

Contact: Dean Givens, Lake Operations Director
Presenter: Dean Givens, Lake Operations Director

BRIEF SUMMARY: The Marine Commission adopted Resolution No. 18-03-13, amending
Section 4.01 of the Lake Use Regulations at their May 8 Town Council Meeting, excluding
subsection (K) in its entirety pending further review. The Lake Advisory board reviewed Section
4.01 (K) at their May 7" meeting and have directed the Marine Commission to review and adopt
the proposed changes to the Lake Use Regulations.

RECOMMENDED MOTION AND REQUESTED ACTIONS: To adopt the Resolution No.
18-06-12 amending Section 4.01(K) of the Lake Use Regulations.

FUNDING SOURCE: None

ATTACHMENTS: Resolution No. 18-06-12

STAFF’S COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS: Resolution No. 18-06-12 includes
amendments to the Lake Use Regulations concerning commercial boat permit purchase deadline,
commercial classification insurance, water sports, and dual permitting.




RESOLUTION NO. 18-06-12

OF THE TOWN OF LAKE LURE MARINE COMMISSION
AMENDING THE LAKE USE REGULATIONS CONCERNING
COMMERCIAL BOAT PERMIT PURCHASE DEADLINE, COMMERCIAL
CLASSIFICATION INSURANCE, WATER SPORTS, AND DUAL PERMITTING

WHEREAS, the Lake Lure Town Council has created the Lake Lure Marine Commission
as authorized by special act of the General Assembly of the State of North Carolina for the
purposes of regulating all activities on Lake Lure; and

WHEREAS, the Lake Use Regulations were adopted by resolution on March 9, 2004; and

WHEREAS, the Lake Lure Marine Commission, upon the recommendation of the Lake
Lure Lake Advisory Board, has determined that said regulations should be amended to further
clarify and regulate activities on Lake Lure; and

WHEREAS, it is a goal of the Lake Use Regulations to provide definitions for applicable
terms; accountability of commercial boats permitted; and, updated penalties for enforcement.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LAKE LURE MARINE
COMMISSION that the following revisions to the Lake Use Regulations are hereby placed in
effect and shall be enforced by the Town of Lake Lure:

[Words stricken-through to be deleted, words underlined to be added]

SECTION ONE. Amend Section 4.01 (K) as follows:

The Marine Commission will determine the total number of available commercial and/or non-commercial boat
permits based on a schedule of permit limits. To insure the health, safety and welfare of those who use the lake, the
schedule will be reviewed annually; utilizing standards established by the Marine Commission which may include,
but are not limited to formulas utilized by the US Army Corps of Engineers, Department of the Interior,
Environmental Protection Agency and data from the Coast Guard and the Town of Lake Lure. To help maintain an
accurate account of the number of commercial boats being permitted, all applicants who apply for and are approved
for commercial boats to be permitted are required to purchase permits for all boats that were applied for and
approved by the Marine Commission prior to April 15t of the permitted year, or the boats will be removed from the
Model and be subject for other businesses.




Resolution No. 18-06-12

Lake Use Regulations Amendments
June 12, 2018

Page 2

SECTION TWO. Amend Section 4.07 (C) as follows:

All applications for lake commercial licenses shall be accompanied by proof of marine liability insurance
written by a company approved by the state of North Carolina and AM Best for all associated motorized
boats. Commercial classifications 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, & 6 must have minimum liability coverage of
$1,000,000.00. Commercial classifications 7 &-8 shall carry the appropriate type of insurance policy
(commercial/non-commercial) suitable for business operation, and have minimum marine liability
coverage of $300,000.00. All commercial operators shall name the town as co-insured on the required
policies.

SECTION THREE. Amend Section 4.07 (K)
Water sports are expressly prohibited behind boats with a Resort, livery, service, tour boat and fishing
commercial classification (including boats associated with rental homes).

SECTION FOUR. Amend Section 4.07 (M)

Because there are limits in the numbers of commercial boat permits issued, once a boat permit has been
issued for a particular commercial classification, that boat shall retain that classification until the permit
expires. A boat cannot change classification in the same calendar year that it was permitted. Commercial
vessels may only be operated for the purpose approved in the commercial license. Dual permitting of
boats is prohibited.

This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after the date of adoption.

Adopted this 12 day of June, 2018.

ATTEST:

Michelle Jolley, Interim Town Clerk Kevin Cooley, Mayor
Marine Commission



Agenda Item: 7 B



LAKE LURE MARINE COMMISSION

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION
Meeting Date: June 12,2018

SUBJECT: Lake Commercial License for a Rental Livery Boat

AGENDA INFORMATION:

Agenda Location: New Business

Item Number: B

Department: Lake Operations

Contact: Dean Givens, Lake Operations Director
Presenter: Dean Givens, Lake Operations Director

BRIEF SUMMARY: On May 7, 2018 James Robinson requested approval of a 2018 Lake
Commercial License for one rental livery motorized boat. Because the model is full, the Lake
Advisory Board recommended approval to the Marine Commission for a 2018 Lake Commercial
License for one rental livery motorized boat for James Robinson.

RECOMMENDED MOTION AND REQUESTED ACTIONS: To approve a 2018 Lake
Commercial License for James Robinson for one motorized rental livery boat.

FUNDING SOURCE: N/A

ATTACHMENTS: N/A

STAFF’S COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS: The Lake Advisory Board has a
commercial boat license model that was adopted for 2018. Currently this model is full for
motorized boats and any additional requests must be approved by the Marine Commission.




Agenda Item: 7 C



LAKE LURE MARINE COMMISSION

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION
Meeting Date: June 12, 2018

SUBJECT: Lake Commercial License for a Rental Livery Boat

AGENDA INFORMATION:

Agenda Location: New Business

Item Number: C

Department: Lake Operations

Contact: Dean Givens, Lake Operations Director
Presenter: Dean Givens, Lake Operations Director

BRIEF SUMMARY: On May 7, 2018 Hunter Alexander requested approval of a 2018 Lake
Commercial License for one rental livery motorized boat. Because Hunter Alexander is a non-
resident and the Model is full, the Lake Advisory Board recommended the Marine Commission
deny the request for a 2018 Lake Commercial License for one rental livery motorized boat for
Hunter Alexander.

RECOMMENDED MOTION AND REQUESTED ACTIONS: To deny the request for a
2018 Lake Commercial License for Hunter Alexander for one motorized rental livery boat.

FUNDING SOURCE: N/A

ATTACHMENTS: N/A

STAFF’S COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS: The Lake Advisory Board has a
commercial boat license model that was adopted for 2018. Currently this Model is full for
motorized boats and any additional requests must be approved by the Marine Commission.




Lake Lure Marine Commission - Lake Lure, North Carolina

Application for Lake Commercial License

' By the Authority of the Lake Lure Marine Commission this App

Approved: [ |

For LLMC

Use: i
se LLMC Signature:

Company Name

Malllng Address

Physlcal Address:

|
|
|
5
]

Contact NameIT Itle

Hunrer A@a\mm
(415) 516-4o78 cell

k‘*h‘l‘e ralexander@ gma ( oM,

N/A
R SSC—— L ForiDT
ﬂ/zq/zoﬂ m«%«m

M/A

(not requured for Boat lee[y Rentals)

il
4
Email Address:

Webslte

 Business Established
(date & city/state):

Company lnsurance (not boat-specific)

Workmans Comp Carrier:

Umbrella Policy Carrier & #:

Umbrella Policy Limit:

W SRENCHEEES O S

Operator Informatlon

BN P RRERNe

Address

(lf Resort, Camp or House Rental)

vernlght Lodgmg Information

Property Address & Phone Number

\865 breed ST, # SE,CA. 94123

Ilcatlon was Rewewed and
Denied:

S

Date:

HuMTEK ALe)(AAJbE& J(z« 'BLMZ K’roéﬁ BoAT RENTAL.
561 N. MAZN ST RUTHERFORDTON, !

NC. 28139

Business Type (circle one):
( Sole Owner Partnershup

.
|

Corporatlon

Other (specify):

Nature of Prlmary Business

k|

'Boxr ’im’( AL
i

Copy of Training

Date of Blrth
Cermﬁcate Provuded?

L J_

Property Manager & Phone Number

To retain the accuracy of all information provided, | will su
the time of a change) and

Maintain actlwty logs W|th hours on aII
motorized boats [

(| check § Mcheck

Icertlfy the lnformatlo p vded

Signature:

Keep ||very rental forms on file for one year

bmit updated Informatlon in a timely manner (no later than two weeks (14 days) from .

it
|
!t
|

Agree to make logs and rental forms avanlable
to the LLMC
X check

Date:
q / 27 /29/3

Lake Lure Marine Commission, rev. 10012

thls form Is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge



Lake Lure Marine Commission - Lake LLure, North Carolina
Application for Lake Commercial License

Copy this page and complete for all motorized and non-motorized boats

CompanyName: {1 a

Hunter, Acexanpsg. - dba-Bluz Reoez Boar RETAL

Boat Information

Boat Type (clrcle one) Pleasure (55noe Kayak Pedal  Sailboat  Rowboat  Other (specify):

et orr . zeol

»BoatMake: ; f'OQEST Rﬁ\) &L

Boat Modet: :

A . _ODYs$SSeEY zses
Leng: z2sT

Motor Year: ZQO \

Motor HP: c( o H P

| Motor Make: MERCURY

Mooring Location

DAM MARZNA - 4| BursALo SHoALS RD. LAKE LurE,NC 2
qudfe& Abé)CAIJOC(

Boat Owner:

R A - s cormionone | il 30 (2019
Liability insurance Carrievr f‘IK&‘T ﬁ.«bé&('r J—MS 5 &C.E 6(0(,(_? Ik)C

Liability Insurance Policy # C % R YP/Ié?é 30

i e Uit g o

(porincidenty # Looo,000.00  F4 Willon-

Complete this seg{iqn ‘fqr motor_ized bqats only:‘

Boat Usage: Commecial Classification Primary Activity
L e e e e e e . [N | (check one) (check one)
[ Summer |Spring/Fail| Winter | ><1 - Rental Livery ¢} 1 - Rental Over 10t
L SHIIEr. ISR SRR 2 - Resort
( ' f ' "
| # of Days per Week (avgerage) | 3 2. : ? ) 3 -Camp
o f )
e T B B - Ski School -
i 4 - Towed Water A
i1 5 - Tours _ o
(1] 6 - Fishing Guide o 5 - Fishing
217 - Service ‘21l 6~ Real Estate
1 8 - Real Estate “L 7 - Service

Lake Lure Marine Commission,



Agenda Item: 7 D



LAKE LURE MARINE COMMISSION

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION
Meeting Date: June 12, 2018

SUBJECT: Revision to the 2018 Lake Commercial Boat Permit Model

AGENDA INFORMATION:

Agenda Location: New Business

Item Number: D

Department: Lake Operations

Contact: Dean Givens, Lake Operations Director
Presenter: Dean Givens, Lake Operations Director

BRIEF SUMMARY: The Lake Advisory Board has recommended approval for a commercial
license for James Robinson. If the Marine Commission approves this request, the Model must be
amended to allow for this additional boat.

RECOMMENDED MOTION AND REQUESTED ACTIONS: Amend the 2018 Commercial
Boat Permit Model to allow room for one additional rental livery boat over 10hp.

FUNDING SOURCE: N/A

ATTACHMENTS: N/A

STAFF’S COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS: Currently the Commercial Boat
Permit Model is full. To add an additional commercial boat to the Model, the Marine Commission
must approve an amendment to allow room for one additional rental livery boat.




6v2'cS £v8'70¢ 260°8GE 0€6°G5L 69v°LLL 86¢€°.L2¢ 92s'Ley 81T oLL'62y sjejol
85 (0] %4 zeLel 0€8°G8 296°L6 €v0'ee 896°LS 110'68 LELTLL 89l S06°CLL pazuojo)y UON
00 904 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(A 885 ¥89 189'% LLE°G 0zL'L 201 2286 €88°L1 800°} 168°C) ERIEE)
L 0v6°C €8l 095°Z ev.L0L 786'G ov8'e 2286 985, 800°L ¥65°8 aping bulysiH
1€9'Y 91T S9Z°9r L ki 6LL°LE 0,88 €88'6L1 9LE°09} 0 9LE09L dH 04 uey} seyealo Aiaarq
9CL G86°L 990°62 0 990°'62 0v.'Ze 0 ov.'ze LL6°CY 0 L26'CY $59740 dH 0L Aol
S0 Oy S02°C V2 116'GC Shl'y 9€.'0C 188'vC 189°C¢ 0 189°Ce s4noy
L0 LLS0L €08°L 62.°9¢ 2eSYY Lzl 8Ly 6€C'Sy 9/£'65 0 9/£'6S SaRIARDY I9)eM PAMOL
Jawwng (awn-fny) UIBWSY SIH/RJOY | Pasn SIH/RIOY | Hwi siH/eIoy | | utewsy siH/@IOY | PasA SIH/RIOY | BwIT SIH/RIOY | |UlewSy SIH/RIOV| PISN SIH/RIOY | IwIT SIH/RIY -
ui (sjeog jo#) | 3jeog eaidAy uoseag Jowwng |uoseag Jowwng [uoseag Jswwng| [ uoseag jje4/ids | uosess |ledrids |uosess jjed/ads | | UOSEAS JSJUIM | UOSESS JSJUIM | UOSESS JRJUIM
Bulureway | 40 3oedw) Jnoy
Ajoeden -310y Jawwng >ﬁ_>_u0<

Apmg esn e 100z pue 4aauibug jo sdio) ‘Vd3 wols uoiewuour Buisn uoiesidde |B1019WWOD YOeS 0} pajeIoosse 1oedwi oXe| 8y} a)e|nojed 0} si Jeayspeaids [99x3 siy} Jo asodind 8y L

Juam;)

uoseas 8102

$J189 Pa.Iojod 8njq ojul ejep Jdjus AluQ 810N @SN LNV.LHOd

J0je[no[e) joedul] 9)e | - ain | oy



6v2'€S £¥8'70€ 260°85€ 0€6°'6S) 69v'LLL 86€°/2¢ 9es'Lzy ¥8L°C oLL'6zy s[|ejoj
€9 (034 8€TclL 0£8°G8 890°66 €Y0°ee 896°LS 11068 LELTLL 891 S06°ChL pazuojopy uoN
00 904 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
A 885 ¥89 189 LLE'S 0zL'L 201 T28'6 €88°L1 800°L 168°CL aoInes
b 0v6°C €81°¢ 095°2 €vL0L 286'S ov8'e 2286 98G°/L 800°L 7658 aping bulysi4
0l LE9Y 089y S9z'ovL SL6'0SL 6LL°LE $0.'88 €88°6L1 9LE09L 0 91€'09} dH 01 uey} ss)eain Kiaary
80l G86°L ; 98¥°Le 0 98Y°Le ov.L'ze 0 ovL'ze LL6°CY 0 126°CY $59740 dH 0L MaArT
S0 oLy S02°C TLLET 116'GZ Sl 9€e.'02 188vC 159°2¢ 0 189°'2¢ sanojf
L0 LLsoL €08°L 62.°9¢ 2ESVY L2y 8Ly 6€£2'Sh 9/€'6S 0 9/€°6S SaRIAOY 49)e M paMOL
Jawwng (awn-piny) ulew?ay SIH/RIOY | pasn SIH/EIOY | Nwi siH/Rudy | | uteway siH/eioy | pasn siH/RIOY | ywin siH/Roy | [ureway siH/pioy| pasn siH/eIOY | 1w siH/R10v |
ui (sjeog jo#) | 3jeog |eardAy uosesg Jowwng [uosesg Jowwng |uoseag Jowwng| | uoseasg |ledrads | uoseasg |jedrads |uosess jed/uds || uoseas sajuipy | uoseas Jsjuip | uoseas Jsjuipy
Bulureway Jo j3oedw)] JnoH
Ayoeden -210y Jawwng Aianoy |

Apnig asn 8.7 L00Z pue ‘Jeauibug jo sdio) ‘Y43 wouy uonewloul Buisn uonesidde [eiosawwod yoes o) pajeioosse joeduwl a)e| 8y} a)e[nodjed o) st jaayspealds [99x3 siy} jo esodind ay |

suaigmad W e

SJ182 PaI0j0d 8N|q Ojul Bjep Jdjud AJUQ :BJON 3SM LNV.LYOd)

10je[no[e) jJoeduwl| 9)e | - oin| aye



Agenda Item: 7 E



LAKE LURE MARINE COMMISSION

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION
Meeting Date: June 12, 2018

SUBJECT: Town Marina Slips Priority Policy

AGENDA INFORMATION:

Agenda Location: New Business

Item Number: E

Department: Lake Operations

Contact: Dean Givens, Lake Operations Director
Presenter: Dean Givens, Lake Operations Director

BRIEF SUMMARY: Town Council directed the Lake Advisory Board to discuss a priority
policy for the Town Marina slips. The Lake Advisory Board discussed a policy at their May 7%
meeting and recommended a policy in place to allow priority to property owners on the Town
Marina slips waiting list. They also recommended that current slip renters continue to receive first
choice on a marina slip each year.

RECOMMENDED MOTION AND REQUESTED ACTIONS: To continue to give priority
to current Town Marina slip renters and to give Lake Lure property owners priority on the waiting
list, and to move those called for a slip on the waiting list to the bottom if they do not wish for a
slip at that time but want to remain on the waiting list.

FUNDING SOURCE: N/A

ATTACHMENTS: N/A

STAFE’S COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS: At this time there is not a policy that
gives priority to property owners on the waiting list. There are currently 61 names on the waiting
list and 30 of those are Lake Lure property owners.







